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212212019 PARFICOF Rehata Fnanirv

> Back to OneMotoring

Enﬁuire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 0052J)
vehideDefalle, R e L e e———y

Vehicle No.: SMD9595R

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: CAMRYGL24A

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 2AZA645268

Chassis No.: 6T153BK400X077345

Maximum Power Qutput: 117.0 kW (156 bhp)

Open Market Value: $32,980.00

Original Registration Date: 20 Oct 2009

First Registration Date: 20 Oct 2009

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $32,980.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 19 Oct 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $16,490.00

COE Expiry Date: 19 Oct 2019

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $20,200.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1,300.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,790.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Feb 2019

OK 0,0V
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto) .

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 12:32 PM
To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: SMD 9595R DOA : 15/02/19

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

--—0riginal Message-----

From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg [mailto:claims@goldautoworks.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 22 February, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMD 9595R DOA : 15/02/19

Hi Rasul,
We would like to accept your finalised amount @ $1,600.00.

Please kindly advice who to receive (LOD LETTER & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS) from us ?

THANKS & REGARDS,
SIMON TAN

GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
8199-9149

On 2019-02-22 10:22, Rasul (LKKAuto) wrote:

> Hi Simon,

>

> Refer to attachment

>

> Finalised amount is $ 1,600.00 / 2 days lump sum
>

> Kindly confirm

>

> Best Regards,
>

> RASUL | Assessor
>

> LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
>

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul @ |kkaute aRe8dd %884 364318000 souio Aue sspun Auigey seuio Aue ing Aiiige pue sbpsimouy
1

t Jo 7 a3eq woday 1snlpy
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> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
>

> _SAVE THE EARTH. PRINT ONLY WHEN NECESSARY._



MVAT19022178 / VAC - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/02/2019 11:46
SUBMITTED BY: LYNDA NG AH HIANG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report coﬂecllxlhe detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process
2 This Form musl be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie Any wilful misrepresentation or withoiding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy hability

4 The Issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repont will. for a fee. be made avallable upon application by interested parties
7 By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and lo coples of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/02/2019 11:46

15/02/2019 14:45

UPP SERANGOON RD TO HOUGANG ST 21
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMD9595R

NEO BING WEI KELVIN
S8030052J

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-88219090
OFFICE-88219090

TOYOTA
CAMRY

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5102407595(CLASSIC)

YE JIAHUI

S8438420H

29/11/1984

INDOOR

12/11/2013

5 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-83669966

NOEMAIL



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Qwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 5 BOON KENG RD #08-92

NO
OTHER - FIANCE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photas available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NO
NO

SJK2343X

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

- Please report carrectly the detaiis of the accident to specd up the claims process.

. This Farm must be eted by the Policyholder Authar Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhold ing of material
facts may allow insurance companies to d lizbility.

. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

. An reporting may be referred to the Palice for inv ation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made avaliable upon application by
interested parties.

By the ladgment of this report to the insurers, you nereby consent to the archiving of this report a1 the cantre and ta capies af
the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protaction Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[2) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [farm] and any cther personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehide(s) involved in this accident [all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this acaident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government sgency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

li} pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims znd any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{Ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding te any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law In zdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above 2urpnses; and

{c] my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(€} the informatian so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

| DAG BLIKIT BATOK (VAC)
b /_‘ :. »

Poliryholder sMenature Driver s Signatire Reporting Centra Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tigh: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Datz & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:

Page

ol 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

Z
-)_
R

%3 MoK R

t'ﬁ
]
]

SRS

Upper  Jeran3son Roeeol

V| F
=
VB
S
] ﬁ_,.
'y
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT =
In e lang A car | Waiding —|:u anm _ lighi W Wum vt fo ﬂuujanj
B 3. Dvx‘u.u) W r-‘-‘Yln:i L car benind  puddenl, Wt e bael of iy
tay )
DECLARATION

|/We declsre jhe foragoing particulars are true (n every respect

OLAL pATOK (VAL)
OAC BT E

Driver's Signature

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.

(IF driver is not the policvholder)
Datz & Time

Paged4of 10



‘GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD

48 Toh Guan Road East Enterprise Hub #01-119 Singapore 608586
Email : claims@goldautoworks.com.sg

CAR MODEL : TOYOTA CAMRY

Company Reg no. 201716329M

{
e
. . Vehicle No: SMD9595R T pal
Estimate Bill Chassis No.: ¢ badk GL/
List Item Qty Unit Price Amount /
1 |rear bumper % 1 S 1,02500(S 1,025.00 /"l
2 [rear bumper inner sponge "_ 7( A 1 S 285.00 | $ 285.00 | | ((’ gV
3 |rear re-inforcement t ‘b*/ 1 S 475.00 | S 475.00 ) ‘
4 |rear end panel W AR 1 S 689 S 689.00 | ( }Sz
5 |rearexhaust heatshield Y A4 1 S 399| § 399.00 'l }.g
6 |rearexhaustmuffler Y = a9 T E 14776/ S 1,477.60 L
7 |rearend panelinnertrim ¥ aA 1 S 379] S 379.00
Special Nett Item
8 [rearreversesensor 7 A= 7 1 S 280| S M MJ/
9 |rear bumper clip re - 20 S 45| S 9040 |S 0o
10 |rear inner trim clip 4 7aC4N 20 S 45| S 90.00 zfo
11 [rear bumper retainer L/R Y. A 2 S 120( § 240.00 -
Labour

A |to check rear wiring system & repair wire harness S 60.00 | S G0.0Q,/
D |to repair,starighten,realign on affeted area and necessary ‘

parts S 70000|5  7ope0 |35@350
E |to spray painting bleeding on affected area $ 800.00 | $ M )_S-«o {éd

/
261 2?0
£ 80

Lk ”_’ A
12 Repairer of the

* To resurvey beforaiater V
s n\.?Eydamagedpg %
opaﬂs

must be resurveyed
subject o nnalspp'mar from Insurance Co.gﬂ;aam




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref. CS/INC19003146/R1sd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  01-03-2019 n|||||||||“|||||”||”",|

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556

ATTN : CHARLOTTE CHEW Code: INC

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJK 2343X Veh. Inspected SMD 9595R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1032277-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 19/02/2019

2. Vehicle Particulars & Conditon
Make & Model TOYOTACAMRY GL24A c.c 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. 6T153BK400X077345 Colour GREY
Odometer 178444 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

3. Conditions of Tyres <& il e & e

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/40 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/40R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/40R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

4. .= Description'of Damages s s il i s LSl
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information
Accident Date  15/02/2019 |Inspect Date / Time 20/02/2019 ( 02:54 PM )
Survey held at GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD

48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-119 ENTERPRISE HUB
SINGAPORE 608586

5a. 0 Remarker Rt Rt Y DR O
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate DaysofRepair =~ ==

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




y L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMD 9595R

Page No.:1 of 1

: ‘ : ]
vt ﬁ m op ($
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,025.00 1,025.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 285.00 -
1|REAR RE-INFORCEMENT BENT 475.00 475.00
1|REAR END PANEL NOT NECESSARY 689.00 I
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 399.00 i
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER NOT NECESSARY 1,477.60 :
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 379.00 :
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,182.40 -375.00
3,547.20 1,125.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 280.00 200.00
20|REAR BUMPER CLIP @$4.50 (SN) NECESSARY 90.00 50.00
20|REAR INNER TRIM CLIP @$4.50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER L/R @$120.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
700.00 250.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING SYSTEM & REPAIR WIRE 60.00 60.00
HARNESS.
TO REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN, REALIGN ON AFFECTED 700.00 350.00
AREA AND NECESSARY PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINTING BLEEDING ON AFFECTED AREA. 800.00 250.00
1,560.00 660.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,807.20 2,035.00

'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIR

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRME

Report Ref No. CS/INC19003146/R1sd3e2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

iy I niact i

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

| H S el |3

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




